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Amendment NO.3

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-3521-DG/Provide all personnel, materials and installation
necessary to perform water damage repairs at University of South Carolina
Beaufort Campus.

OPENING DATE AND TIME: See Item One

DATE: August 22, 2019

This Amendment No. 3 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.
ITEM ONE: No CHANGE

ITEM TWO: Incorporate following clarifications

1) Wallpaper in Hargray reception 107 {Area 1) — we cannot match the wallpaper. A paint as close
to the wallpaper color is acceptable since it is not immediately visible from the front desk.
Paint can be to the line of damaged wallpaper on the back right area of the wall.

2) The cabinetry behind the Hargray reception 107 (Area 1) desk should match existing paneling
and front desk. There is an elevation of the cabinetry. Detailed drawings attached.

3) The molding by the Science & Technology Area # 6 — Entrance Vestibule Right Side that is
missing is not available for re-install. It needs to be completely replaced.

4) We do not have attic stock carpet on Area # 3, Hargray H213 or Area # 7, Science & Technology
seating area. Since it is not abutting any other carpet we are fine with picking something as
close as possible.
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BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 3 IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO
MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Firm

Date
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